£

ME-TEX

OIL & GAS, INC.

September 20, 1995

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director
State of New Mexico

0il Conversation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Re: Application for Unorthodox Eumont Gas Well Location &
Simultaneous Dedication (Order No. R-655)
R.R. Bell "H" #2
Eumont-Yates, Seven Rivers, Queen (Pro Gas)
Section 23, T-19S, R-36E, Lea County, NM

Dear Mr. LeMay,

Me-Tex 0il & Gas, Inc. respectfully requests
administrative approval of an unorthodox gas well location
for the R.R. Bell "H" #2 well to be located 1650' from
South line, 1650' from East line, Section 23, T-19S, R-36E
in Lea County, New Mexico. This location is unorthodox due
to being closer than 660 feet to the nearest quarter-
quarter section line. This well is assigned to a
previously approved 200 acre non-standard gas proration
unit in the Eumont Gas Pool, Order No. R-655. Me-Tex
requests simultaneous dedication of the Eumont gas
production from the R.R. Bell "H" #1 with the Eumont gas
production from the R.R. Bell "H" #2 well.

Me-Tex 0il & Gas, Inc. has notified operators
offsetting this proration unit by sending this application
certified mail dated September 20, 1995.

If there are any questions concerning this
application, please contact Mark Veteto at (505) 397-7750.

Mr. Mark Veteto, V.P.
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